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MUR799400090

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

March 13, 2024

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson

Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher
Associated General Counsel for Enforcement

BY: Claudio J. Pavia
Deputy Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

Jacob Tully
Attorney

SUBJECT: MUR 7994 (Make America Great Again, Again!, et al.)

On February 27, 2024, the Commission: (1) voted to find no reason to believe that
William Pulte, ML Organization LLC, and Make America Great Again, Again! Inc. and Charles
Gantt in his official capacity as treasurer (“MAGA Again!”) violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122; (2)
voted to find reason to believe that MAGA Again! violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.1(e) by failing to report attribution information; and (3) directed the Office of General
Counsel to draft Factual and Legal Analyses and a Conciliation Agreement in line with these
findings. Accordingly, these documents are attached for the Commission’s approval.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analyses; and
2. Approve the attached Conciliation Agreement.
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